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To: CISS Full Ivicrnl:vcrs1

From: Donalda K. Amm
Secretary General

RE: Recognition of CISS & Deaflympics by 10C and IPC

i

L
In response to numerous|concerns expressed by CISS members about the disabled sport movement that has
hampered the progress of deaf sports in different countries, CISS was able to set up meetings with Mr.

Gilbert Felli, JOC Sport Director and Mr. Philip Craven, President of International Paralympic

1
Itis with great pleasure 1o inform you that CISS has recently received two very important documents from
I0C and IPC acknowledging the bona-fide status of CISS and Deaflympics.

Committee.

Both I0C and IPC have $ent these letters to their members for clear and better understanding of the nature
and scepe of CISS and leaflympics. 10C and IPC fully recognize and respect our independence.

I
The dozuments are attached for your use whenever you need during your meetings with your national
Qlympic committee, nati!onal Paralympic committee or any other goveming bodies in your country.

Again, we thank you for Eyour continued support and faith in CISS.
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15th Deaf World Winter Gameos, Sundsvall 2003
20th Deaf World Summer Games, Melbourne 2005
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INTERNATIONAL OLYMPIC COMMITTEE

i
DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS, OLYMPIC GAMES COORDINATION AND
RELATIONS WITH
INTERNATIONAL FEDERATIONS

CHATBAV DEVIOY, 1007 LAUSANNE, SWITZEALAND - TIL 41.21362161 11
FACHIMICE NUMBER (#1-21) 621 6210

Rappel |

1§ sembile qu'il y ait toujoJ_rs une certaine confusion en cc qui concerne le statut international des
sports des sourds. :

Par la présents, nous tenohs & vous rappeler que, sur le plan international, le Comité International des
Sports des Sourds (CISS)ia un statut indépendant et ne fait pas partic du Comité International
Paralympique (IPC). Cetté indépendance a £t souhaitée et admise par toutes les parlics cuncernées
(CI10, IPC et CISS) au déthut de I'année 1996, compte tenu de la spécificité de ce handicap.

Nous souhaitons clue cette information soit transmise 8 toutes les personnes ayant 2 faire au. sport
pour handicapés dans votie pays, CNOQ, gouvernement ou FI.

Avec nos remerciements 4t nos salutations distinguées

Gilbert Felli
Directeur sportif du CIO
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Reminder

It seems that there is still fome confusion surrounding the international status of sport for the deaf.
The present note is a rcmii)dcr that, on an international level, the International Committee of Sports
for the Deaf (CISS} is indgpendent, and is not a part of the International Paralymplc Committee (IPC)

This independence was soLght and accepted by all the parties concerned (JOC, IPC and CISS) at the
beginning of 1996, taking into account the specific nature of this disability.

We should like this infom‘iation to be passed on to everyone involved with disabled spart in your
country, NOC, governmen} or IF.

Thank vou in advance for your cooperation.

Gilbeat Felli
I0C Sports Director
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Mind -  Body - Spiris

lnternational Paralympic Committee

IPC. Adenausralieh 212-214, D-83113 Bonn, Geimany

CISS !
Mr. John Lovatt

By e-mail: jmlovett@bigpond.com.au

l Bonn, 15 October 2002
i UE/IPCI942

Actions arising ﬂiom CISS - IPC Meeting

|
Dear John, i

It was a pleasure tp meet with you and your team last week and | really enjoyed the
productive discuszons.

F would fike to take this opportunity to summarize the actions from that meeting as follows:

1

1. The IP(i will send a letter to all its member organisations recognising C1SS as the
sole international organisation responsible for deaf sport.

2 The IPd and CISS will develop a new agreement of co-operation.

3 Tha IPQ and CISS will explors the creation of an annual forum to discuss issues

and share information. This forum may include other simitar organisations such as
Special|Olympics International and the 10C. In this context the IPC is not
supportjve of the proposal of an I0C Disability in Sport Commission,

|
4. The IPG and CISS will work together in clarifying the individual national situations
retated {0 CISS membership.

Again, may | say what a pleasure it was to meet you and the rest of your team,

Yours sincerely,

Wl G

PPhil Craven
President

Cc: Donalda Ammdns — CISS Secretary General

] =

Adcnaucrallee 212+214, D-53113 Bona, Germany
Phone: +49 (228) 209 7200 ~ FAX: +49 (228) 209 7209
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; Mind ~ Bady ~ Spirit
; International Paralympic Committee

IPC, Adonnucralng 212-214, D-53113 Bonn. Garmany
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To all National Fﬁaralympic Committees
i
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! Bonn, 18 October 2002
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International c:o+nmittee of Sports for the Deaf - CISS
|

Dear NPC PresidlanUSecretary General,

. (
On 9 October | had the opportunity to meet with John Lovelt, CiSS President, and other
members of his Executive Committee. In this meeting, it was brought to my attention that
{here is still some! confusion with regard teo the internationa! status of sport for the deaf.

for the Deaf (CIS$) is independent and not part of the International Paralympic Committee.
This independenae was accepted by all parties concerned (iOC, IPC and CISS) at the
beginning of 1994, taking into account the specific nature of this disability.

This istter ig a re?inder that, on an international level, the International Committee of Sports

For that reason fdr all matters related to sports for the deaf, CISS is the governing body.

Yours sincerely,

Wl Gaue

Phil Craven
President

Adenauerallee 212-214, -53113 Bonn, Germany
Phone: +49 (228} 209 7200 - FAX: +49 (228) 209 7209



